Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Kundinger, Kelly [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E3C9A5D16E2244079E222F342BF9992F-KUNDINGER,]

6/1/2018 3:22:24 AM

Messner, Kevin [KMessner@AHAM.org]; Ford, Hayley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4748a9029cf74453a20ee8ac9527830¢-Ford, Hayle]

Hupp, Millan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=92cac7b684b64f90953b753a01bee0d5-Hupp, Milla]; Morris, Madeline
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42¢860h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]; Darwin, Henry
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ae8e9d24eeb4132b25982e358efbd9d-Darwin, Hen]

Re: Meeting Request

Hi Kevin -

Thank you for your email. | am looping in Hayley Ford, as she handles the Administrator’s internal meetings.

Hayley -

would you mind letting Kevin know if the Administrator has availability on June 21st?

Thank you,

Kelly

On May

Sierra Club

31, 2018, at 1:53 PM, Messner, Kevin <EMessner@AHAM . org> wrote:

I would like to request a meeting with Administrator Pruitt on June 20/21. We will be bringing in a group
of CEQOs and senior executives to Washington, DC. Attached is a letter some of our CEQOs wrote to the
President on the ENERGY STAR program. We would also want to discuss the SNAP program that deals
with refrigerants. Our senior executives will be working on a meeting at the White House, but was
hopeful we could also meet with Administrator Pruitt {and | also requested a meeting with Secretary
Perry}). Any chance Administrator Pruitt would be available on June 20/21 and willing to meet with this
group? Thank you!

Kevin Magssner

Senior Vice President, Policy & Government Relations

Assoctation of Home Appliance Manufacturers

1512 Willow Lane, Davis, CA 83816

1111 189th Strest NW, Sulls 402 Washington, DT 200368

§202.872 5855 ﬁ‘}(i.iEx. sjz}*si Ex. 6 F202.872.9354 ¢ kmessner@aham.org

<image005.jpg>

The information contained in this electronic message and any altachments o this message are infended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intendsd recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the s-mall to the intended reciplent, be advised
you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify
The Association of Home Appllarce Manufacturers at (202) 872-5955 or unsubscribe@aham.org <mailto:unsubscribe @aham.org>, and
destroy all copies of this message and any altachmenis.

<AHAM CEO Letter to President 2018 (2) (00074048).pdf>
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Message

From: Messner, Kevin [KMessner@AHAM.org]
Sent: 5/31/2018 6:53:18 PM
To: Hupp, Millan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=92cac7b684b64f90953b753a01bee0d5-Hupp, Millal; Kundinger, Kelly
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3c9a5d16e2244079e222342bf9992f-Kundinger,]; Morris, Madeline
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Darwin, Henry [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ae8e9d24eeb4132b25982e358efhd9d-Darwin, Hen]
Subject: Meeting Request

Attachments: AHAM CEO Letter to President 2018 (2) (00074048).pdf

I would like to request a meeting with Administrator Pruitt on June 20/21. We will be bringing in a group of CEQs and
senior executives to Washington, DC. Attached is a letter some of our CEQs wrote to the President on the ENERGY STAR
program. We would also want to discuss the SNAP program that deals with refrigerants. Our senior executives will be
working on a meeting at the White House, but was hopeful we could also meet with Administrator Pruitt (and | also
requested a meeting with Secretary Perry). Any chance Administrator Pruitt would be available on June 20/21 and
willing to meet with this group? Thank youl

Kevin Messner

Zenior Vice President, Policy & Government Helations
Association of Home Applance Manufacturers

1512 Willow Lans, Devis, CA 85818

Connect with us;

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addresses(s). if you are nol
the intendad recipient, or the person respansible for delivering the e-mail to the infended recipient, be advised you have recelved this message in arror and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Plaase notify The Asscciation of Home Appliance Manufaciurers at (202) 872-5955 or
unsubscribe@aham.org <maifto unsubscribed@ahan.org™, and destroy all copies of this message and any altachments.
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AEROQUATION OF ROWE
APPLIANDE MANURSTTURERE

friggicen, D0

May 30, 2018

The Honorable Donald J. Trump
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President,

The appliance manufacturing industry is being negatively impacted by the EPA’s management of
the ENERGY STAR® program. Under President Obama’s administration, management of this
program for home appliances was transferred to the EPA. For the following reasons, innovation
and consumer choice would be best served by transferring management of this program for home
appliances back to the Department of Energy.

Appliance manufacturers support an improved and modernized ENERGY STAR® program. The
administration of the ENERGY STAR program for home appliances should return to the
Department of Energy (DOE) where the program originated. Returning home appliances to DOE
would reduce financial burdens on both EPA and DOE by streamlining government oversight
through the existing DOE Appliance Standards Program. This move would also reduce appliance
manufacturers’ cumulative regulatory burden from dual agency activities, such as responding to
multiple agency analyses, reporting and disclosure requests. Ending dual-agency management of
this program would help reduce unnecessary bureaucracy, enhance manufacturers productivity
and, ultimately, refocus the program. DOE oversight would also ensure a continued focus on core
efficiency attributes and avoid performance requirements that should be left to market forces to
determine.

Home appliances enhance consumer convenience, safety and flexibility. During the past 25 years
alone, domestic chores have been reduced more than 14 hours per week, which enables greater
household time for more productive activities. Further, through its technology, employees and
economic productivity, the industry contributes significantly to U.S. jobs and economic
security. In the U.S., the Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers (AHAM) member
companies employ tens of thousands of people with an annual shipment value of more than $40
billion. Home appliances also are a success story in terms of energy efficiency and environmental
protection. New appliances often represent the most effective choice a consumer can make to
reduce home energy consumption and costs.
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The undersigned senior executives from the home appliance industry urge your Administration
to address this issue to help create a more etficient home appliance sector. Thank you for your
consideration of these views and we look forward to discussing these issues in more detail.

Sincerely,
A .
Xl Ha6s
Joseph M. McGuire Kevin Nolan Alan Shaw
President & CEO President & CEO President & CEO
AHAM GE Appliances, a Haier Co. Electrolux MA NA

Joseph T. Liotine J a;ﬁes J. Bakke Mike Prager

President President & CEO President & CEO

Whirlpool North America Sub-Zero Group DeLonghi America
P ay. / 1 § |

Andy Doberstein Kurt Jovais Michael Schoeb

President President CEO

U-Line Corp./AGA Marvel Midea America Corp. Alliance Laundry Systems

Jim Estill
CEO
Danby Appliances

s
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Message

From: Gamble, Logan [Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]

Sent: 8/11/2017 6:16:01 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: FW: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO {August 16) and Chemours CEO (August 25 or
28)

Attachments: Pruittletter-Honeywell and Chemours CEQ 8-10-17 (00000002).pdf; EPA External Meeting Request Form -
Honeywell.docx

Hi Madeline,
Pwas also asked to get the attached meeting request form in front of vou for review..,
Thank you.

Logan

From: Gamble, Logan

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:48 AM

To: 'Morris, Madeline' <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO (August 16) and Chemours CEO {August
25 or 28)

Hi Madeline,
Happy Friday!
Amy asked me o coordinate courier of this letter to your office.

Is today OK for you to meet the courier at the south door?

Thank you,
Logan
Logare Gable

Honeywell Government Relations
101 Constitution Avenue, NW
Suite 500 West

Washington, DO 20001

Office: §  Ex.6 )

From: Chiang, Amy
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 10:27 AM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00142572-00001



To: fackson.rvan@epa.gov; Gunasekara.Mandy (Gunasekara. MandyBepa.pov) <Gunasebara Mandv®epa.pov>
Cc: Morris, Madeline <morris. madsline®@epa.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl <& oodward Chervi@spa.gov>; Gamble, Logan
<Loggan.Gamble@Honevwell com>

Subject: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO (August 16) and Chemours CEO {August 25
or 28)

Ryan and Mandy,

Please see the attached letter from the CEOs of Honeywell and Chemours concerning the decision reached by
the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit in Mexichem Fluor Inc. v. EPA on August
8, 2017. We would very much appreciate a chance to speak with Administrator Pruitt either in person or over
the phone. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Amy Chiang
Ex. 6
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
To request the Admanistrator to attend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the followng form.

Today’s Date: August 11, 2017

Meeting Date: August 16, 2017

Meeting Time: any time

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.): Administrator Pruitt's DC office
Requestor: Honeywell

Purpose of the Meeting:

e Discuss implications of decision reached by U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia in Mexichem
Fluor v. EPA (August 8, 2017)

e Discuss potential EPA responses to court decision

Background on the Meeting:

e Ioneywell believes that the Court wrongly vacated EPA’s rule establishing restrictions on the use of
hydrofluorocarbons (II'Cs) through the Significant New Alternatives Policy (SNAP).

Role of the Administrator:
e To discuss his views on the case

Attendees:

1. Darius Adamezyk, President and Chief IExecutive Officer; Honeywell;
2. Jim Carroll, Senior Vice President, Global Government Relations; Honeywell
3. Amy Chiang, Vice President, Government Relations; Honeywell

Point of Contact:

Amy Chiang
Vice President, Government Relations

Office Phone: . Ex. 6 ; Cell Phone! Ex. 6 i

E-mail: amy.chiang@honeywell.com
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August 10, 2017

The Honorable Scott Pruitt

Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20460

Re: Meeting request; Mexichem Fluor v. EPA
Dear Administrator Pruitt:

We are writing to request meetings to discuss the implications of the decision reached by the United States
Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit in Mexichem Fluor Inc. v. Environmental Protection Agency
on August 8. We believe that the Court wrongly vacated EPA’s rule establishing restrictions on the use of
hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs) through the Significant New Alternatives Program (SNAP), and hope to discuss
potential EPA responses to support U.S. industry and innovation and reduce industry uncertainty.

As you know, Honeywell and Chemours intervened in this case because we believe that the argument
presented by the petitioners would have a significant negative economic impact on the global hydrofluoro-
olefins (HFO) business. U.S. companies have invested well over $1 billion in the development and manufacture
of HFQOs to meet U.S. and global demand. However, foreign competitors Mexichem Fluor and Arkema, who
have not invested in the R&D to create these alternatives and who do not manufacture these alternatives,
used the U.S. courts to hurt American companies. At stake are thousands of U.S.-based jobs supporting local
economies, including manufacturing plants in Louisiana and Texas, and R&D sites in New York and Delaware.

The impacted rules are essential to economic growth and job creation in the U.S., and to enable American
competitiveness in this industry. The decisions made by the EPA in this area have global implications as other
countries will follow the U.S. lead. HFOs and products utilizing them such as air conditioning and refrigeration
equipment, foam insulation, aerosols, and solvents are exported from the U.S. to meet country commitments
in phasing out less environmentally sustainable chemicals. If this ruling stands, it will likely create a chilling
effect on American businesses which won’t risk making the necessary investments in both workers and
technology. American companies lead the world in innovation and this ruling, instigated by two foreign
competitors, undermines that fundamental tenet.

Darius Adamczyk, Honeywell's President and CEQ is available to meet at your offices on August 16. Mark
Vergnano, Chemours’ President and CEQ is available August 25 or 28. We appreciate your interest in this
issue, and we look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Darius Adamczyk Mark Vergnano

President and Chief Executive Officer Prosident and Chisf Executive Dffices

Honeywell Ak, [ AN ROUrS SOt
115 Tabor Road

. : The CThemours Company
Morris Plains, NJ 07950 17 Market Shact
] Ex.6___| Witrmington, DF 16809

Darius.Admaczyk@Honeywell.com

eywell

FCOMKRELTED
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Message

From: Lisa Ezell [Lisa.Ezell@fed-soc.org]
Sent: 8/31/2017 12:37:01 AM
To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]
Subject: Re: Federalist Society NYC

Thanks for the update; I look forward to hearing back soon.

Best,

Lisa Budzynski Ezell

Vice President and Director, Lawyers Chapters
The Federalist Society

1776 I Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Ph: 202-822-8138

Ex.6  i(direct)

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 5:27 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Lisa,

| apologize in the delay of response. We haven’t done a scheduling meeting, but hopefully will do one tomorrow. | will
make sure to bring up this request.

Best,
Maddy

From: Lisa Ezell [mailto:Lisa.Ezell@fed-soc.org]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Federalist Society NYC

Hi Madeline: I wanted to follow up on the status of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00142597-00001



Lisa Budzynski Ezell
Vice President and Director, Lawyers Chapters
The Federalist Society
1776 I Street, NW
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006
Ph: 202-822-8138
. Ex.6 :(direct)

On Fri, Jul 14, 2017 at 9:51 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Of coursel!

From: Lisa Ezell [mailto:lisa.budzynski@ted-soc.org]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Madeline: Could you forward me the form?

Thanks,

Lisa Budzynski Ezell

Vice President and Director, Lawyers Chapters
The Federalist Society

1776 1 Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Ph: 202-822-8138

www fed-s0c 0rg
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From: Leonard Leo [mailto:leonard leo@fed-soc.org]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Lisa Budzynski Ezell <Lisa. Ezell@fed-soc.org>
Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Sure. Lisa please handle attached

On Jul 14, 2017 9:14 AM, "Morris, Madeline" <morris. madeline(@epa.gov> wrote:

Morning Mr. Leo,

Do you mind having someone fill out the attached form? This way we will have everything we need to get
the ball rolling on our end. Tappreciate the help!

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | celll Ex. 6 |

'Ex. 61

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Leonard Leo <leonard.leo@fed-soc.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 3:42 PM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00142597-00003



Subject: Re: Federalist Society NYC
To: Samantha Dravis < Ex. 6 ;

Sorry for the delay on this.

| am going to suggest the week of September 11 or the week of October 16. We need to avoid September 21-22,
which is Rosh Hashana. We should also avoid September 26.

Let me know what you think.

On Jun 27, 2017 5:03 PM, "Samantha Dravis" < Ex. 6 > wrote:

Of course. Can you throw out some dates that would be good on your end?
Sent from my iPhone

>On Jun 27, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Leonard Leo <leonard.leo@fed-soc.org™> wrote:

>

> Dear Samantha,

>

> Might there be a possibility of getting Scott up to NYC to address the Federalist Society, and, perhaps, to
do a smaller meting with key opinion leaders based in the City (eg, Paul Singer et al.)? We were hoping to
get him up there in the Fall.

>

> Leonard
>
>

> Sent from my iPad

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00142597-00004



Message

From: Matt Meenan [mmeenan@aluminum.org]

Sent: 7/26/2017 1:50:41 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

CC: Joe Quuinn [jgquinn@aluminum.org]

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

Attachments: Aluminum Association EPA Pruitt Meeting Request -- CEO Fly-In.docx; Aluminum Association EPA Pruitt Speaking
Request -- Fall 2017 Meeting.docx

Hi Maddy-
just wanted to follow-up to see if you had any update on our request to meet with some of our executives and
Administrator Pruitt on vehidle fuel economy. And also a possible speaking role at our fall meeting in early October,

Vve re-attached cur formal meeting request forms for reference.

Many thanks,
fMatt

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Heidi Brock <hbrock@aluminum.org>

Cc: Joe Quinn <jguinn@aluminum.org>; Matt Meenan <mmeenan@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<msmith@aluminum.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

That would be great! Thanks

From: Heidi Brock [mailto:hbrock@aluminum.org]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <marris.madseline@eona.gov>

Cc: Joe Quinn <jguinn@aluminum.org>; Matt Meenan <iymesenan@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<grsmith@aluminum.ore>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

Thanks Maddy — we will get this right back to you. Do yvou also need a form for the mesting request with our leadership
on mid-term review and regulatory priorities for the aluminum industry?

Regards,
Heidi

Haidi Brock

Prasident & CEO

The Aluminum Association
1400 Crystal Drive, Suite 430
Arlington, VA 22202

Ti Ex.6 I Ex.6

| F703.;

Safety s coming to Detroit! Register now.
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From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@ena.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Heidi Brock <hbrock@aluminum.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

Hi Heidi

Thanks for reaching out and inviting the Administrator to your event in October. Do you mind filling out the attached
form so we can run the request through ethics? | appreciate your help!

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 l celll Ex.6 |

From: Heidi Brock [mailto:hbrock@aluminum.org]

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Pruitt, Scott <Pruitt.Scott@epna.gov>; Morris, Madeline <muprris. madeline@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@@ena gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jacksonryaniiiena gov>

Cc: Francesca Licari <FLicari@aluminum.ore>; Joe Quinn <iguinn@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<gasmith@sluminum.org>: Matt Meenan <pumeenan@asluminum.org>

Subject: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

The Honorable Scott Pruitt
Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20460

Dear Administrator Pruitt,

On behalf of the Aluminum Association, | would like to invite you to be a key note speaker at our 2017 Annual Meeting
in Washington, D.C., October 2-4th at the Loews Madison hotel (15" and M St. NW). Specifically we wonder if you are
available to speak at 10 a.m. on Wednesday, October 4.

The Aluminum Association represents the United States aluminum value chain — from primary producers, to
recyclers, to fabricators, and their suppliers — as well as the vast majority of U.S. aluminum production and 161,000
direct U.S. aluminum jobs at facilities in 35 states. Aluminum is a key element of the nation’s manufacturing
base, supporting 713,000 total jobs, and $186 billion in economic output -- approximately 1% of GDP. Our
industry is seeing historic domestic demand for aluminum-- particularly in the transportation sector, and
investing in manufacturing jobs to meet the demand.
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Your unique perspective on the Administration’s approach to strategic policies that both ensure environmental
protection and promote economic growth will provide great insight to our industry leadership. At our meeting, we

anticipate an audience of approximately 125 senior executives of the aluminum industry.

In addition, in the months leading up to the Annual Meeting in October, we respectfully request a meeting with you so
that we may bring in some of our industry leaders to discuss the industry, and how we can work together on policy
priorities of mutual interest. For instance, we share your priorities for economic growth and environmental regulatory

reform and have an interest in the automotive emissions regulations under review.

We would be honored if you would consider our invitation to speak. Please let me know if you would be willing to
consider this invitation. If so, we can discuss logistics and other particulars with your team and identify a date for an

industry leadership briefing in advance. Again, thank you for your consideration.

Kind Regards,

Heidi Brock

Heidi Brock

President & CEC

The Aluminum Association
1400 Crystal Drive, Suite 430
Arlington, VA 22202

T Ex. 6 i Ci Ex. 6 F 703.358.2961

Safety is coming to Detroit! Register now,
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Administrator to attend and/or speak at your event, please complete and
submit the following form.

Today’s Date: July 14, 2017

Meeting Date:
August/September 2017
Preferable dates:

- Tuesday, August 1

- Tuesday, August 8

- Wednesday, August 8

- Thursday, August 10

Meeting Time: Flexible depending on Administrator Pruitt’s schedule. We will be respectful of
his time (and that of any senior staff who may also attend) and therefore propose to limit our
meeting to one hour.

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
EPA offices

Requestor: The Aluminum Association

Purpose of the Meeting: Meeting with C-level aluminum industry executives to discuss EPA
activity, particularly in the area of the midterm review of vehicle fuel economy and regulatory
reform.

Background on the Meeting:

Aluminum is a critical element of the nation’s manufacturing base, supporting 713,000 jobs
and $186 billion in economic output, approximately 1% of GDP. Since 2013, the aluminum
industry has invested or committed to invest more than $2.3 billion in U.S. manufacturing,
largely to capture historic demand growth for aluminum in the passenger vehicle and light
truck market as OEMs strive for improved vehicle fuel economy. Under the right
environmental and economic conditions, the industry has the opportunity to grow and further
contribute to the nation’s manufacturing base. In addition, our industry continues to be
heavily involved with EPA staff, NHTSA staff and the California Air Resources BoardA in
providing input both as part of the auto and light truck mid-term review process as well as the
recent heavy truck phase 2 emissions rule. Qur
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Tempering this growth and growth potential is a difficult international trade environment, as
well as a challenging domestic environmental regulatory structure and we would like to
further share the industry’s thoughts on environmental regulatory reform in an open dialogue
with the administrator. This will supplement our recent public comment written submittal to
EPA regarding opportunities for environmental regulatory reform.

Role of the Administrator:

We would first like to introduce the industry and its key issues at the EPA with the
Administrator. We also welcome the administrator’s view on these topics, along with any
additional areas of focus related to his priorities and how we might support those efforts.

Attendees:

Heidi Brock, President & CEO of the Aluminum Association, along with approximately 5 senior
level executives representing major domestic aluminum producing companies with particular
emphasis on the automotive sector.

Point of Contact:

Joe Quinn

VP, Public Affairs

The Aluminum Association

. Ex.6 |

iguinni@aluminum.or
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
Meeting Date: Preferably Wednesday, October 4, 2017, or Tuesday, October 3, 2017
Meeting Time: 10 a.m. — 11 a.m. on Wed, Oct 4, or 12:30 p.m. — 1:30 p.m. on Tues, Oct 3

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):
Lowes Madison

1177 15% St NW

Washington, D.C. 20005

Requestor: The Aluminum Association
Purpose of the Meeting: Annual meeting of Aluminum Association membership

Background on the Meeting:

The Aluminum Association represents U.S. and foreign-based companies and their suppliers
throughout the value chain, from primary production to value added products to

recycling. The Association is the industry’s leading voice, providing global standards, business
intelligence, sustainability research and industry expertise to member companies,
policymakers and the general public. The aluminum industry helps manufacturers produce
sustainable and innovative products, including more fuel efficient vehicles, recyclable
packaging, greener buildings and modern electronics. In the U.S,, the aluminum industry
creates $186 billion in economic activity.

The association hosts two annual membership meetings, one in the spring and one in the fall.
The meetings provide an opportunity to conduct association business, network as an industry,
hold breakout committee meetings, share information and best practices and hear from
prominent speakers.

Role of the Administrator:

We would welcome a speaking role from the administrator during one of our general session
meetings. Given prevailing industry trends, the group has a particular interest in the midterm
review of vehicle fuel economy as well as regulatory reform issues, so would be especially
interested in an update on those topics.
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Attendees:
100+ senior level executives representing domestic aluminum producers, fabricators, recyclers
and their suppliers

Point of Contact:

Joe Quinn

VP, Public Affairs

The Aluminum Association

iguinni@aluminum.or
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Message

From: Lisa Ezell [lisa.budzynski@fed-soc.org]

Sent: 7/14/2017 5:48:19 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form-NYCFS.docx

See attached. Let me know if you have any further questions.
Best,

Lisa Budzynski Ezell

Vice President and Director, Lawyers Chapters
The Federalist Society

1776 | Street, NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Ph: 202-822-8138

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Lisa Ezell <lisa.budzynski@fed-soc.org>

Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Of course!

From: Lisa Ezell [mailto:lisa.budzynski@fed-soc.org]
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

From: Leonard Leo [mailto:leonard.leo @fed-soc.org]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:36 AM
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To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Lisa Budzynski Ezell <Lisa.Ezell@fed-soc.org>
Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Sure. Lisa please handle attached

OnJul 14, 2017 9:14 AM, "Morris, Madeline"” <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Morning Mr. Leo,

Do you mind having someone fill out the attached form? This way we will have everything we need to get the ball
rolling on our end. | appreciate the help!

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct:

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Leonard Leo <leonard.leo@fed-soc.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 3:42 PM

Subject: Re: Federalist Society NYC

To: Samantha Dravis <! Ex. 6 >

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

OnJun 27, 2017 5:03 PM, "Samantha Dravis" <: Ex. 6 §>wrote:

Of course. Can you throw out some dates that would be good on your end?
Sent from my iPhone

>0OnJun 27, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Leonard Leo <leonard.lec@fed-soc.org> wrote:

>

> Dear Samantha,

>

> Might there be a possibility of getting Scott up to NYC to address the Federalist Society, and, perhaps, to do a
smaller meting with key opinion leaders based in the City (eg, Paul Singer et al.)? We were hoping to get him up there
in the Fall.

>

> Leonard

>

>

> Sent from my iPad
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External Meeting Request Form for
Administrator E. Scott Pruitt

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

To request the Admanistrator lo allend and/or speak at your event, please complete and submat the

Jollowing form.

Today’s Date:
July 14, 2017

Meeting Date:
week of October 16

Meeting Time:
7-9 pm (approximate)

Requested Location (if offsite, please list address, parking instructions, etc.):

TBD, midtown Manhattan

Requestor:
The Federalist Society for Law & Public Policy Studies

Purpose of the Meeting:
Speech before New York City Lawyers Chapter of the Federalist Society on topic of choice

Background on the Meeting:
The Federalist Society’s New York City Lawyers Chapter hosts monthly speeches, panels, and debates
on a variety of topics concerning the rule of law. Attendees include judges, practitioners, and students.

Role of the Administrator:
Keynote Speaker

Attendees:
Approximately 200

Point of Contact:
Contacts: Leonard Leo, Executive Vice President; Lisa Ezell, Vice President, Lawyers Chapters
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Message

From: Chiang, Amy [Amy.Chiang@Honeywell.com]
Sent: 9/18/2017 4:00:50 PM
To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]; Woodward, Cheryl
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a0d6a3af92640248638ca24fe87a777-Woodward, Cheryl]

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Hi Maddy and Cheryl,
Do you have a number | can reach out of yvou at? Slightly urgent question© Thank you!

Amy

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Chiang, Amy

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Thanks! Looking forward to your visit!

Best,
Maddy

From: Chiang, Amy [mailto:Amy.Chiang® Honeywell com|

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madsline@epa.gov>
Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervi®ena.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

One more addition to the meeting of Stacey Bernards. Final list of attendess below. Could you please send me EPA
attendess when you know who is coming. Thank vou!

Rajeev Gautam, CEQ Performance Materials and Technologies
Olivier Rabiller, CEQ Transportation Systems

Kate Adams, General Counsel

Amy Chiang, VP Global Government Relations

Stacey Bernards, VP Global Government Relations

-~

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailto huppasydney@ena.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Chiang, Amy

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl; Morris, Madeline

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Thank you Amy! | am going to loop in Maddy Morris. Today is my last day with the EPA and she is taking over for me as
Executive Scheduler. Just wanted you all to be connected in advance of the meeting on the 28™.
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Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator
? Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Chiang, Amy [mailto:Amy.Chiang® Honeywell com|
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydneyv@epa.gov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervi@ena.zov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

We will be adding Olivier Rabiller, President and CEQ of our Transportation Systems business,

Thank you!
Amy

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohupn sydney@epa. gov]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Chiang, Amy

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

That works!! Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler

Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Chiang, Amy [mailto:Amy. Chiang @ Honevwell.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydnevi@ena.sov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <& oodward. Chervli@enagov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Hi Sydney,

Looks like 8:45am on June 28th works. We may be adding one more person, but will let you know next week.
Thank yout

Amy

OnlJun 17, 2017, at 12:22 AM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.zov> wrote:

Hey Amy,

Would it be possible to move the meeting up to 8:45AM on the 28" instead? He has been requested at the white House
at 10AM.
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Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator
[ Ex6 (9

From: Chiang, Amy [mailtoAmy. Chisng®@ Honevwell.com|
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Woodward, Cheryl <W&oodward Chervi@epa gov>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Thank you! Have a lovely weekend.

Best,
Amy

OnJun 9, 2017, at 7:51 AM, Woodward, Cheryl < oodward Chervi@epa, gov> wrote:

My name is Cheryl Woodward and | will assist you in the logistics for your meeting at EPA on Wednesday, June 28" at
10:30 am. The instructions/directions to EPA is below and if you have any questions please contact me. Look forward to
seeing you all.

Directions: If you come by Metro, the Federal Triangle metro stop is directly below the building entrances. You would
leave the metro station and go up all three sets of escalators from the train otherwise two escalators then do a small U-
Turn to the left heading toward 12'" street, the South Lobby entrance is directly and immediately to your right (Glass
Doors -EPA Signified on Glass).

EPA address is 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. If you are coming by taxi/vehicle, you want to be dropped off on 12th
NW, which is between Pennsylvania and Constitution Avenue. It is almost exactly half way between the two avenues
on with Federal Triangle Metro sign and Trump Hotel Towers side entrance can be used as a landmark. From 12th
Street, facing the building with the EPA and American flags, walk toward the building (under the flags) and take the glass
door on your left hand side with the escalators going down to the metro on your left. This again will be the South Lobby
of the William Jefferson Clinton building.

Once inside the building, security will prompt you to scan all items such as bags, coats etc., and then let the guards know
that you were instructed to call Cheryl Woodward at 564-1274 or Michelle Hale at 564-1430 to escort you to the
meeting with the Administrator. Security will make temporary cards for everyone. Allow for 15 minutes to get through
the process

From: Hupp, Sydney

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 5:50 PM

To: Chiang, Amy <&y, Chiang@ Honeywell.com>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <gdickerson. aaron@epa.zov>; Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervliena.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

That is correct!

Looping in Cheryl who can answer logistical questions.
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I am not sure who will staff yet but | can loop back to you on that.

Thank yout

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Chiang, Amy [mailio:Amy. Chisng@ Honeywell.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.syidneyi@epa.coy>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Done! 10:30-11am correct?
Can vou let me know address, which door to go to and who to call when | get there eto,

Also, do you know who will be attending? Thank you!

From: Hupp, Sydney [mailtohupn sydney@epa. gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Chiang, Amy

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

We could do 10:30AM?

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 i(c)

From: Chiang, Amy [mailto:Amy. Chiang @ Honevwell.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydnevi@ena.sov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <gickerson.aaron@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Hi Sydney! You wouldn't happen to have anything before Lpm would yvou? i not 3pm works—we just may have a
change in attendees. But Rajeev will definitely be joining.

Thanks so much for responding!

From: Hupp, Sydney [imailiohupn svidneyi@epa gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Chiang, Amy

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron

Subject: RE: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th
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Hi Amy,
Thank you so much for following up! My apologies for the delay, | somehow missed Ryan’s email about this. So it looks
like the 11:30 time slot you suggested on June 28" we actually have a meeting over at the White House that we can’t

reschedule. Could we potentially look at the afternoon? Maybe around 3PM?

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp

Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator
Ex. 6 i (c)

From: Chiang, Amy [imailto:Amy.Chlang®@ Honeywall.com|]
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 4:59 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney <huppaydney@epapgov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Good morning Sydney,

Hope all is well. Ryan had noted this was confirmed and to check in with you on timing. We are available any time in the
morning, preferably around 11:30am so they can fly in that morning for the meeting. Would that work for Administrator
Pruitt? If not, just let us know what works.

Thank you so much for all your help!!

Best,
Amy

OnlJun7,2017, at 4:16 PM, Chiang, Amy <Amy.Chisng@ Honeywell.com> wrote:

All--Including a formal request letter here as well if it's helpful. Please let me know if you need more information.

Best,
Arny

From: Chiang, Amy

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 1:41 PM

To: lacksonrvan@epa.soy’; 'Gunasekara. Mandv@epa.soy'
Ce: 'hupn.sydnevepa.ooy’

Subject: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt June 28th

Ryan and Mandy,

Hope all is well. I'm sure things are busy over there given yesterday’s announcement.
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We were hoping Administrator Pruitt might have some time to meet Honeywell’s
Performance Materials and Technologies CEO, Rajeev Gautam, and Honeywell's
General Counsel, Kate Adams, on June 28"? We are eager to give him an overview
on our business and specifically talk about the Significant New Alternatives Policy
(SNAP) program and SNAP rules, Montreal Protocol and greenhouse gas emissions
and fuel economy standards for light-duty vehicles.

Please let me know if timing works and if you need anything more from my end.

Best,
Amy

Honeywell (www honeywell com) is a Fortune 100 diversified technology and manufacturing leader, serving
customers worldwide with aerospace products and services; control technologies for buildings, homes, and

industry; turbochargers; and performance materials. For more news and information on Honeywell, please

visit www. honevwell com/newsroom.

Honeywell Performance Materials and Technologies (PMT) is a global leader in helping industrial customers
become more connected in order to improve efficiency, reliability, optimization and security. PMT’s Advanced
Materials business manufactures a wide variety of high-performance products, including Solstice® an
environmentally preferable refrigerant, and Spectra®, a lightweight but incredibly strong fiber used in bullet-
resistant armor, helmets and other performance fabrics. Honeywell UOP (www.uop.com) helped create the
modern refining industry, and its process technologies and catalysts form the foundation for most of the
world’s refineries, petrochemical manufacturers and natural gas processors. Honeywell Process Solutions
(www.honeywellprocess.com) is a pioneer in automation control, instrumentation and services for industries
such as oil and gas, refining, pulp and paper, industrial power generation, chemicals and petrochemicals,
biofuels, life sciences, and metals, minerals and mining.

<Pruitt meeting request 6-7-17 pdf>
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Message

From: Woodward, Cheryl [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A0D6A3AF92640248638CA24FE87A777-WOODWARD, CHERYL]

Sent: 6/23/2017 7:10:25 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]; Reicherts, Elizabeth
[elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Subject: RE: Siemen's Meeting Appointment at EPA

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:58 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com>
Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Cheryl is our go to for day of logistics, she will get back to you with everything you need on that end.

Have a great weekend!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mzilto:slizabeth reicherts@siemens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <maorris. madslinefiepa.goy>

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

No worries! Thrilled yvou were able to help us get the meeting. Do | need any special instructions to enter? And we will
have one security person with us — sorry the board always travels with security. He won't go into the meeting but would
like to just stand outside the room. s that ok?

Liz Reicherts
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Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corpovabion

300 New Jevsey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
ooI

From: Morris, Madeline [mailtoumonris. madeline@ena.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Thank you, sometimes it helps to read the whole thing... sorry about that!
See you next week. Please don’t hesitate to ask any questions.

Best,
Maddy

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabeth reicherts@siemens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@ena.gow

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Lisa Davis is our CEO of Siemens Corp and is global head of oil and gas And a managing board member.

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madeline@ena.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

This works, thanks! What is the CEQ’s name?

Have a great weekend!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabeth reicherts@siemens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@lsna.sow

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Does this work?

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Covporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Phone:! Ex. 6
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From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madeline@ena.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Perfect, thanks!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth reichertsf@sismens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chernvi@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Hi there

Yes that time works just fine. Look forward to the mtg. I'm in a mtg about to start w/leadership at DOE. Forglve me but
I will send everything as soon as I'm out of the Sec's office! I'll be point of contact day of my cellis |

Liz

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

'm sorry! | mean 3:15pm on Tuesday.

Please confirm that time.

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:33 AM

To: 'Reicherts, Elizabeth' <glizabeth.reicherts@siomens.come
Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervi@epa.gow>
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Hi Liz,

Thanks for being patient with me! It looks like we can do 3:45pm on Tuesday. Would that work on your
end? Please let me know who all will be attending and the best day of contact.

| have also cc’ed Cheryl who will help out with logistics.
Have a great weekend!

Best,
Maddy
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Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | cell:/Ex. 6!

Ex. 6

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth reicheriz@sismeans.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 7:27 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <maorris. madslinefiepa.goy>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Of course not! Appreciate your help!
Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Do mind if | circle back with you in the morning?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <glizabheth.reicheris@siemens.com>
wrote:

Great! We could do 3 or 3:30? Would either of those work? Otherwise
| can come up with more options.

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:57 PM, Morris, Madeline
<morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Liz,

I'm the new Sydney! | just stared at the EPA on
Monday. Something has come up in the afternoon of
the 27th. So he won't be traveling. What times are open
on your end and maybe we can see if we can make
something work.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:38 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicherts @siemens.com> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Hi Sydney,

§ still not sure when they will be back in
DC. Thought P would check to confirm
that the Administrator is definitely
raveling?

Hest,

Liz

Liz Reichevts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Surite 1000

From: Hupp, Sydney

[mraitorhupn svdnev@ena.aov]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Cc: Lyons, Troy; Morris, Madeline;
Dickerson, Aaron

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Hey Liz,

Yes he did! So as of right now it looks
like we might be testifying and then
traveling on the 27", Is there any
chance you all might be in town again
soon?

Thank you!

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex.6 (9

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth
[mailto:elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.co

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Hupp, Sydney
<huppsvdney@epa.gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.froyv@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Need help for June 27

Tier 7
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Hi Sydney,

P understand from Troy that he has
shared our request with youfor a
meating w/the Administrator on June
27% WMy CEO and some of our glabal
business division CEQs will be in town
and are anxious to meet with the
Administrator to discuss where our
innovative energy technologies can
match up with the Administrators
priority to reset the EPA agenda. Let
me know what vou else you may
need? | am hoping there will be time
that afternoon.

Best,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

Phone: Ex. 6
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Ex. 6
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Ex. 6

This message and any attachments are solely for
the use of intended recipients. The information
contained herein may include trade secrets,
protected health or personal information,
privileged or otherwise confidential information.
Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing,
copying, distributing, or using such information
1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and
that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If vou have received this email
in error, please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for
the use of intended recipients. The information
contained herein may include trade secrets,
protected health or personal information,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143142-00019



privileged or otherwise confidential information.
Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing,
copying, distributing, or using such information
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and
that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The
formation contained herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal
information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected
health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or
using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this
email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected
health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing. or
using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notitfied that you received this
email in error, and that any review. dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation
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Message

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Sent: 6/23/2017 4:02:08 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Attachments: Siemens EPA Participants.docx

Does this work?

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

?ﬁmz; Ex. 6 i

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Perfect, thanks!

~

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

Yes that time works just fine. Look forward to the mtg. I'm in a mtg about to start w/leadership at DOE. Forgive me but
I will send everything as soon as I'm out of the Sec's office! I'll be point of contact day of my cellisi ~ Ex.6 |

Liz

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Morris, Madeline <maorris. madeline @epa.gov> wrote:

'm sorry! 1 mean 3:15pm on Tuesday.

Please confirm that time.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143149-00001



From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:33 AM

To: 'Reicherts, Elizabeth' <slizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com
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

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 ceil:iEx. 6

i}
i
i

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mzilto:elizabeth reicherts@siomens.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 7:27 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <marris.madseline@ona.gov>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Of course not! Appreciate your help!
Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epa.sov> wrote:

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143149-00002



Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:57 PM, Morris, Madeline
<morrismadeline@eps.sov> wrote:

Hi Liz,

I'm the new Sydney! 1 just stared at the EPA on
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
<glizabeth. reicherts@siamens.com> wrote:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Hi Sydney,

| still not sure when they will be back in
DC. Thought D would check to confirm
that the Administrator is definitely
fraveling?

Best,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, D 20001

Phone:! Ex. 6 i

From: Hupp, Sydney

[maiito hupo.sydney@epa.qov]

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

. Ex.6 ()

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth
[mailioelizabeth reicheris@siemens.co
m]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Hupp, Sydney
<huppsydneviena.gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.poy>
Subject: FW: Need help for June 27

Hi Sydney,

Punderstand from Troy that he has
shared our requast with you for a
meeting w/the Administrator on June
277 My CEO and some of our global
business division CECQYs will be in town
and are anxious to meet with the
Administrator to discuss where our
innovative energy technologies can
match up with the Administrators
priority to reset the EPA agenda. Let
me know what vou slse you may
need? | am hoping there will be time
that afternoon.

Best,

Liz

Liz Refcherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corpovation

300 New Jersey Avenue, MNW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

Phonei Ex, 6 ;
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
information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal
mformation, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
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
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawtul. If you
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
copying, distributing, or using such mformation
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
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SIEMENS AG Participants in EPA Meeting:

Lisa Davis
Member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG

Lisa Davis is a member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG and serves as chair
and CEO of Siemens Corporation USA. She is responsible for Power and Gas,
and Power Generation Services Divisions.

Cedrik Neike
Member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG

Cedrik Neike is a Member of the Managing Board of Siemens AG. He is
responsible for the Energy Management Division and Asia and Australia regions.

Michael Sen
Member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG

Michael Sen is a Member of the Managing Board of Siemens AG. He is

responsible for Siemens Healthineers, Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy and
Global Services.

Dr. Ralf P. Thomas
Chief Financial Officer and Member of the Managing Board, Siemens AG

Ralf P. Thomas is Chief Financial Officer and Member of the Managing Board,
Siemens AG, responsible for Finance and Controlling and Financial Services.

Liz Reicherts
Head of Government Affairs, Siemens USA

[ PAGE \* MERGEFORMAT ]
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Message

From: Hupp, Sydney [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D50089FF1A5B4C83BAAO160AFE2C33CB-HUPP, SYDNE]

Sent: 6/19/2017 4:16:49 PM

To: Ex. 6

CC: Dickerson, Aaron [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0440d9f06994021827e0d0119126799-Dickerson,]; Morris, Madeline
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86b4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: Meeting with Administrator Pruitt

Good afternoon Mona,

Thank you so much for reaching out on behalf of the Medial Society Consortium! So unfortunately with 3 international
trips coming up we aren’t adding much to the schedule right now. Might be better if you could loop back at the
beginning 2018. So sorry to delay, we are just gearing up for a very packed 6 months. Hope you have a wonderful
week!

Best,
Sydney

Sydney Hupp
Executive Scheduler
Office of the Administrator

Ex. 6 ic)
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Message

From: Joe Quuinn [jgquinn@aluminum.org]
Sent: 7/14/2017 6:49:19 PM
To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]; Heidi Brock
[hbrock@aluminum.org]

CC: Matt Meenan [mmeenan@aluminum.org]; Madeleine Smith [msmith@aluminum.org]

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

Attachments: Aluminum Association EPA Pruitt Meeting Request -- CEQ Fly-In.docx; Aluminum Association EPA Pruitt Speaking
Request -- Fall 2017 Meeting.docx

Hi Maddy. Attached are two meeting requests from the Aluminum Association:

1} The “CEQ Fly-in” reguest is for a meeting the second week of August at your office with the Administrator and C-
level aluminum industry executives to discuss the midterm review of vehicle fuel economy and regulatory
reform,

2} The “Fall 2017 Meeting” request is for Wed, Oct 4 3t 18 a.m. at the Lowes Madison downtown as a general
sassion speaker before 100+ senior level executives from across the industry at our Annual Meeting,

Thank you for considering our reguests. Please let us know if you need any more information from us.

Have a good weekend.
joe

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

From: Heidi Brock [msiito:hbrock@aluminum.org]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>

Cc: Joe Quinn <iguinn@aluminum.ore>; Matt Meenan <mmesnan@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<msmith@aluminum.ore>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at the Aluminum Association annual meeting on October 4, 2017 in Washington, DC

Tharnks Maddy — we will get this right back to you. Do you also need a form for the meeting request with our leadership
on mid-term review and regulatory priorities for the aluminum industry?

Regards,
Heidi

Heidi Brock

President & CEQ

The Aluminum Association
1400 Crystal Drive, Suite 430
Arlington, VA 22202

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143265-00001



Safety is coming to Detroit! Register now,

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:mords.madeline@enazov]

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

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | ceHi_

From: Heidi Brock [mailto:hbrock@®@aluminum.org]

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Pruitt, Scott <Pruitl . Scoti@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gev>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jacksongvan@epa.gov>

Cc: Francesca Licari <FLicari@aluminum.org>; Joe Quinn <iguinn@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<msith@aluminumuoere>; Matt Meenan <mmesnani@aluminum.ore>

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
in Washington, D.C., October 2-4th at the Loews Madison hotel {15 and M St. NW). Specifically we wonder if you are
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143265-00002



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
President & CEO

The Aluminum Association
1400 Crystal Drive, Suite 430

Safety is coming to Detroit! Register now.
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
Ex. 6 :
igquinn@aluminum.or

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143266-00002



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143267-00001



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

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgventures.com]
Sent: 6/27/2017 4:21:48 PM
To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]
Subject: Re: Revised Board Schedule

You bet.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 12:16 PM, Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

| was planning him to come right before 10:00am does that work?

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@ hhoventures.com|
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>

Subject: Re: Revised Board Schedule

Yes, please call my cell at!

i

Sent from my iPhone

On jun 27, 2017, at 12:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Great, thanks! Are you the best day of contact? | think advance will probably come
over tomorrow just to work out logistics. Does that work?

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@bhoventures.com|
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <marris.madeline@epa. gov>

Subject: FW: Revised Board Schedule

Maddy,
Revised board agenda is attached. Sorry again for the delay. Thank you.

RH
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Message

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgventures.com]

Sent: 6/27/2017 4:11:03 PM

To: Morris, Madeline [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f42c86h4a2044779972ac94e098f0304-Morris, Mad]

Subject: FW: Revised Board Schedule

Attachments: Board agenda - Final.docx.pdf

Maddy,
Revised board agenda is attached. Sorry again for the delay. Thank you.

RH

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143311-00001
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

June 29, 2017

Location: DCI, 1828 L Street NW, Suite 400

9:45 am Call toorder and welcome

10:00 am Speaker - Scott Pruitt, EPA Administrator
11:00 am President’s report

Noon Lunch, governance, and new business

- Approval of Minutes

- Finance Committee Report

1:00 pm Adjourn

Tier 7 ED_002061_00143312-00001



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 6/22/2017 12:54:53 PM

To: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgqgventures.com]

Subject: RE: ACCCE

Attachments: EPA Administrator Pruitt Speaker Request Form (002) copy.docx

Morning Rashid,

Administrator Pruitt would be happy to come the ACCCE board meeting and speak at 10:00am on Thursday next
week. Sorry to be a pain, since the Administrator is coming at 10:00am, could you update the attachment
reflecting the new schedule? Appreciate your help.

Please let me know if you have any more questions for me. Also the Administrator's Advance team should
be in contact with you soon to work out all logistics.

Best,
Maddy

————— original Message-----

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:11 PM

To: 'Rashid G. Hallaway' <rhallaway@hhqventures.com>
Subject: RE: ACCCE

Hey Rashid,

Thanks for the email, and nice to virtually meet you! I don't have the original request. were you all
planning on coming over to the EPA or having him stop by your board meeting?

Appreciate your help in trying to make this work!

Best,
Maddy

————— original Message-----

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhgventures.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: ACCCE

Hi Maddy,

Just wanted to make sure you saw my note about the ACCCE board meeting. We can definitely move things
around to accommodate the Administrator's schedule. Does 10am work for you? Thanks for your help.

Rashid

> On Jun 19, 2017, at 12:39 PM, Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov> wrote:
>
> Hey Rashid,
>
>

I was actually in the middle of an email to you when your name popped up. Crazy. Yes! Wwe are hoping
to get it added to the schedule. The only issue is that we have a meeting from 11-3 at the white House
on the 29th. 1Is there any way to work around that?
>
> Additicnally please allow me to virtually introduce you to Maddy. Tomorrow is my last day with the EPA
and she is going to be taking over for me as scheduler.
>
> Thank you!
>
>
> Sydney Hupp
> Executive Scheduler

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143358-00001



office of the Administrator

(o

ey

————— original Message-----

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhqventures.com]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Subject: ACCCE

Hi Sydney,

Just wanted to circle back with you about the speaking request for ACCCE's board meeting. Is the
dministrator able to attend?

RH

VVVVVIE2EVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

Sent from my 1iPad

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143358-00002



ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Deadline for Acceptance;

Requesting Individual / Affiliation:

Event Title:
Event Date:

Is the Above Date Flexible:

Event Time & Duration:
Type of Event:

Purpose of the Event:
Role of the Administrator:

Requested Presentation Topic, if
Speaking Involved:

Requested Presentation Format:
Speech/Presentation Duration:

Would You Consider a Surrogate:

Event Location:

Event Audience:

Event Host(s}/Organizer(s):
Host(s)’ Relationship to EPA:
Run of Show/ Agenda:

Is there a Hold Room Available for
the Administrator?

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Wednesday, June 21, 2017

Paul Bailey, President & CEO

ACCCE Summer Board Meeting

June 29, 2017

No

12:20 pm to 1:30 (Speaking engagement is scheduled
for 1 hour at 12:30 pm to 1:30 pm)

Board Meeting

Board Meeting

Keynote Speaker

Regulatory reform

Keynote Speaker

45 to 50 minute speech + questions (1 hour)

Yes

DCI Group, Inc.

1828 L Street NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC 20036
202-456-4242
4t Floor

30 to 45 in attendance made up of ACCCE staff,
board members, and consultants.

American Coalition for Clean Coal Electricity (ACCCE)

N/A

See agenda below

No. Administrator may join the meeting or wait
outside of meeting room in the main sitting area.

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Open Press/Closed Press?
Dress Code:

Teleprompter Available:

Microphone /| Room Setup:
Honorable Guests Attending:

Notable Federal, State or Local
Appointed or Elected officials
attending:

Individual Introducing
Administrator:

Person to contact for media
purposes:

Is this event held Weekly, Monthly,
Annually?

Day of Event Point of Contact:

Security Contact:

Suggested Entrance/ Exit to Event
Venue:

Is the host of the event a registered
501(c){3), (4), or has a 527 Political
Action Committee (PAC):

Will there be a “gift” presented to
the Administrator? If so, what is the
US currency value of the gift?

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

No press invited

Business dress

No

Large board conference table with 25 board members
and others lining the room in chairs. Microphones are
set up along the center of the conference table.

Board members

None

Paul Bailey, President & CEQ

Michelle Bloodworth, Chief Operating Officer,

_mpbloodworthwamericaspower.org, Bus.. EX. 6
i Ex. 6 Celli Ex. 6
Annually

Michelle Bloodworth, Chief Operating Officer,

mbloodworth(@americaspower.org, Bus. i
Ex. 6 '

Carrie Diamond, Executive Assistant at DCI Group,
cdiamondacigroup.com, Bus. | Ex. 6 | cell

Ex. 6

Ratherine Siglef, AVP Operations & HR at ACCCE,

ksigleromericaspower.org, Bus. i Ex. 6 icell

Ex. 6

Front Entrance

501(c)(6) Trade Association

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Will a meal be provided, if so what is  If desired. Lunch is offered at 12 Noon. US Currency
the US currency value? value approx. $20.00

Please return this form completed to schedulingaepa.qgov and Sydney Hupp
{hupp. sydneyepa.gov).

Page [ PAGE ] of | NUMPAGES ]
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ADMINISTRATOR SCOTT PRUITT EVENT REQUEST FORM
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

June 29, 2017

10:00 am Call to Order and Welcome
10:15 am President’s Report

11:30 am Governance

11:45 am New Business

Noon Break / Lunch

12:30 pm invited Speaker

1:30 pm Clarity Session

1:45 pm Adjourn

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

Sent: 6/21/2017 10:09:07 PM

To: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgqgventures.com]

Subject: RE: ACCCE

I promise I didn't forget about you! Because it is a speaking engagement, we had to get approval by
ethics. which we just got cleared. Now I'm trying to see if we can make it work with the calendar. CcCan
I circle back mid morning?

————— original Message-----

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhgventures.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 6:07 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: ACCCE

Hi Maddy,

Sorry to bother you. Just checking in regarding the speaking engagement next Thursday. Any update you
can provide would be appreciated. Thank you.

RH

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143368-00001



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 8/11/2017 6:53:15 PM

To: Gamble, Logan [Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]
Subject: RE: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO (August 16) and Chemours CEO (August 25 or
28)

Thanks Logan. it might be hard to coordinate the letter drop off today. But | know Ryan and | have it. I'm not sure if
having it couriered here is necessary. You could just drop it in the mail, and have it go through the system that way.

Let me know your thoughts.

From: Gamble, Logan [mailto:Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO {August 16) and Chemours CEQ (August
25 or 28)

Hi Madeline,
{was also asked to get the attached meeting request form in front of you for review...
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

Hi Madesline,
Happy Friday!
Arny asked me to coordinate courier of this letter to your office.

Is today OK for you to meet the courier at the south door?

Thank you,
Logan
Logan Gamibite

Honeywell Governiment Relafions

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143395-00001



101 Constitution Avenue, NW
Swite 500 West
Washington, DC 20001

Office: | Ex. 6 i

From: Chiang, Amy

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 10:27 AM

To: jacksonrvani®epa . gov; Gunasekara.Mandy (Gunasekara MandyBepa.pov) <Gunasekara MandvBepa pov>

Cc: Morris, Madeline <maorris.madeline®@epa.gov>; Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward Chervi@ena.gov>; Gamble, Logan
<Logan.Gamble@Honsywellcom>

Subject: Request for meetings with Administrator Pruitt for Honeywell CEO (August 16) and Chemours CEQ {August 25
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143395-00002



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/26/2017 8:22:28 PM

To: Gamble, Logan [Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]

Subject: RE: Shipment 2599281 Created

You might want to use my cell, in case I'm away from my desk.

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 l cel:i  Ex. 6

From: Gamble, Logan [mailto:Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Shipment 2599281 Created

Madeline,
Phave the courier coming to pick up from us around 9:00 tomorrow for delivery to your office per below.
Tharnk you for vour time and assistance!

Logan

From: info@washingtonexpress.com [mailto:info@washingtonexpress.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Gamble, Logan <Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com>

Subject: Shipment 2599281 Created

Washington Express LLC || Order 2599281 Created

Account Name: Honeywell International Account #:! EX. 6
Caller: Logan Gamble Requestor:
Service: Regular, Bike Pieces: 1, Env-Package-Book

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143414-00001



Courier: Reference:

Ready Time: 7/27/2017 9:00:00 AM Approx Deliver Time: 7/27/2017 10:02:00 AM
Pickup Address: Delivery Address:

Honeywell International EPA

101 Constitution Ave NW, Suite 500 West 1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington, DC 20001 Washington, DC 20004

Logan Gamble Ex. 6 : MADELINE MORRIS (202) 564-0844

Order Notes: 09:00tc----del to the south door

The shipment is now in process of being dispatched. Washington Express does charge a wait time fee for
unforeseen circumstances. We will leave all items at the front door of residences if there is no answer,

unless otherwise requested.
Track Your Order: Click here to track the status of vour order | Q@ntact Us: 301-210-3500

How are we doing? Click here to take a survey | Check us out on
Did you know Washington Express offers other services. Click here for more information.

Washington Express liability for damage to your shipment is limited to $100 unless a higher replacement value is declared at the time your
order is placed. Washington Express will assume additional liability for a fee of $25 per $1,000 of value to a maximum of $50,000. The
declared value represents Washington Express maximum liability. Any claims for damage or loss must be reported to Washington Express
within 72 hours of delivery. Loss in excess of the declared value is assumed by the shipper. Washington Express does not cover intrinsic
value.

Copyright 2016 Washington Express LL.C

This communication contains proprietary business information and may contain confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/26/2017 7:03:16 PM

To: Gamble, Logan [Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]

Subject: RE: Thank you letter delivery.

Let's shoot for tomorrow morning!

————— original Message-----

From: Gamble, Logan [mailto:Logan.Gamble@Honeywell. com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Thank you letter delivery.

Hi1 Madeline,

we finally got ourselves together with this letter to courier over:)
Is today a good day or would you prefer we wait until tomorrow?
Thanks much!

Logan

————— original Message-----

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Gamble, Logan <Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com>

Subject: RE: Thank you letter delivery.

Both of my numbers are below. Please meet me at the south door when you come.

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler I Office of the Administrator I direct: 202-564-0844 I cell: | Ex. 6

————— original Message-----

From: Gamble, Logan [mailto:Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Chiang, Amy <Amy.Chiang@Honeywell.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you letter delivery.

Honeywell Internal

Hi Madeline,

Thank you; will do!

Do you mind providing a contact phone number to reach you on upon arrival?
Logan

Logan Gamble

Honeywell Government Relations
101 Constitution Avenue, Nw
Suite 500 West

washington, DC 20001

OFFice s bt

————— original Message-----

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris.madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:04 AM

To: chiang, Amy <Amy.cChiang@Honeywell.com>

Cc: Gamble, Logan <Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com>

Subject: RE: Thank you letter delivery.

That works. Just let me know when someone is downstairs.
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From: cChiang, Amy [mailto:Amy.cChiang@Honeywell.com]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Gamble, Logan <Logan.Gamble@Honeywell.com>
Subject: Thank you Tetter delivery.

Maddy,

Hope all is well. we have a thank you Tetter for the Administrator. would you be willing to come down and
get it if we send a courier over? I'm about to head to Europe on a flight for vacation so ccing Logan to
help coordinate!

Many thanks!
Amy

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143423-00002



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94EQ98F0304-MORRIS, MAD]
Sent: 6/27/2017 4:01:48 PM

To: Rashid G. Hallaway [rhallaway@hhgqgventures.com]
Subject: RE: ACCCE
Hi1 Rashid,

I just wanted to circle back and see if you had an updated schedule for Thursday morning.
Appreciate your help!

Best,
Maddy

————— original Message-----

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhgventures.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Cc: Katherine Sigler <Ksigler@americaspower.org>; Paul Bailey <pbailey@americaspower.org>
Subject: Re: ACCCE

Maddy,
That is wonderful news! we will update the schedule and send you an updated one shortly.

My mobile is I Ex. 6 1f anything comes up. Thank you so much.
RH
on Jun 22, 2017, at 8:54 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Morning Rashid,

VV VYV

> Administrator Pruitt would be happy to come the ACCCE board meeting and speak at 10:00am on Thursday
next week. Sorry to be a pain, since the Administrator is coming at 10:00am, could you update the
attachment reflecting the new schedule? Appreciate your help.

> Please Tet me know if you have any more questions for me. Also the Administrator's Advance team should
be in contact with you socon to work out all logistics.

v

Best,
Maddy

VVVYVYV

> Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler I office of the Administrator I direct: 202-564-0844 I cell: 'g "¢

\%

————— Original Message-----

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:11 PM

To: 'Rashid G. Hallaway' <rhallaway@hhqgventures.com>
Subject: RE: ACCCE

Hey Rashid,

Thanks for the email, and nice to virtually meet you! I don't have the original request. Wwere you all
Tanning on coming over to the EPA or having him stop by your board meeting?

Appreciate your help in trying to make this work!

Best,
Maddy

VVVVVVTVVVVYVVYVY

\%

————— original Message-----

From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hqventures.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: ACCCE

VVVVYV
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>
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

>>

>> I was actually in the middle of an email to you when your name popped up. Crazy. Yes! We are hoping
to get it added to the schedule. The only issue is that we have a meeting from 11-3 at the white House
on the 29th. 1Is there any way to work around that?

>>

>> Additionally please allow me to virtually introduce you to Maddy. Tomorrow is my last day with the
EPA and she is going to be taking over for me as scheduler.

>>

>> Thank you!

>>

>>

>> Sydney Hupp

>> Executive Scheduler

>> Office _of the Administrator

> Ex 6 (0
>>

>> —m—-- original Message-----

>> From: Rashid G. Hallaway [mailto:rhallaway@hhqventures.com]

>> Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 12:34 PM

>> To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>

>> Subject: ACCCE

>>

>> Hi Sydney,

>>

>> Just wanted to circle back with you about the speaking request for ACCCE's board meeting. 1Is the
Administrator able to attend?

>>

>> RH

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

> <EPA Administrator Pruitt Speaker Request Form (002) copy.docx>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143429-00002



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/14/2017 1:14:29 PM

To: leonard.leo@fed-soc.org

Subject: RE: Federalist Society NYC

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form.docx

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

From: Leonard Leo <leonard leo@fed-soc.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 5, 2017 at 3:42 PM

Subject: Re: Federalist Society NYC

To: Samantha Dravis < Ex. 6 b

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

On Jun 27,2017 5:03 PM, "Samantha Dravis" < Ex. 6 > wrote:

Of course. Can you throw out some dates that would be good on your end?

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jun 27, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Leonard Leo <leonard leo@fed-soc.org> wrote:
>

> Dear Samantha,
>

> Might there be a possibility of getting Scott up to NYC to address the Federalist Society, and, perhaps, to do
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a smaller meting with key opinion leaders based in the City (eg, Paul Singer et al.)? We were hoping to get him
up there in the Fall.

>

> Leonard

>

>

> Sent from my iPad

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143527-00002



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

Sent: 6/23/2017 9:49:10 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

CC: Woodward, Cheryl [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a0d6a3af92640248638ca24fe87a777-Woodward, Cheryl]

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Not a problem!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 23, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <glizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com> wrote:

Maddy,

wWith apologies can | please switch out Michase! Sen with Mariel von Schumann on the Hist of
attendees? Mariel is Chief of $taff to our global CED and is Head of Governance and Markets,
Best,

Liz

£iz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

300 MNew Jersey Avenus, NW, Suite 1000
Phone:i EX. 6
Cell: "Ex. 6 E

From: Morris, Madeline [mailtoomonris. madeline@ena.gov]
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

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabeth reicherts@siemens.com|]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <mgrris.madeline@ena.gov>

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

No worrigs! Thrilled you were able to help us get the meeting. Do | need any special instructions to
enter? And we will have one security person with us — sorry the board always travels with security. He
wort't go into the meeting but would like to just stand outside the room. s that ok?

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Covporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143546-00001



Washington, DC 20001

Phone:|Exe |
{jﬁﬁgi Ex. 6 i

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madelineDena.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Thank you, sometimes it helps to read the whole thing... sorry about that!
See you next week. Please don’t hesitate to ask any guestions.

Best,
Maddy

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabetbureicherts@siomens.com|]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <gnarris.madeline@ena. gov>

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Lisa Davis is our CEQ of Siemens Corp and is global head of oil and gas And a managing hoard member.

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

Head of 'US Government Affairs
Siemens Corvporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, N'W, Suite 1000
Washington, DC zoo01

Phone:! EX. 6 i

Cell:i™""Ex 8

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto: morris. madeline@epa.qov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27
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Perfect, thanks!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mzilto:elizobeth reicherts@siomens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <mnarris.madeline@ena.gov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <& oodward. Chervli@epagov>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Hi there

Yes that time works just fine. Look forward to the mtg. I'm in a mtg about to start w/leadership at
DOE. Forgive me but | will send everything as soon as I'm out of the Sec’s office! I'll be point of contact
day of my cell is Ex6

Ly b

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Morris, Madeline <marris. madeline @epa.gov> wrote:

'm sorry! 1 mean 3:15pm on Tuesday.

Please confirm that time.

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:33 AM

To: 'Reicherts, Elizabeth' <glizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com>
Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervi®ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Hi Liz,

Thanks for being patient with me! It looks like we can do 3:45pm on Tuesday. Would
that work on your end? Please let me know who all will be attending and the best day
of contact.

| have also cc’ed Cheryl who will help out with logistics.

Have a great weekend!

Best,
Maddy
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Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct; 202-564-

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabeth.reicheriz@siemens.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 7:27 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris. madsline@ena. pov>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Of course not! Appreciate your help!
Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 22, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@epapoy> wrote:

Do mind if I circle back with you in the morning?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com> wrote:

Great! We could do 3 or 3:30? Would either of those
work? Otherwise | can come up with more options.

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:57 PM, Morris, Madeline
<morris.nadeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Liz,

I'm the new Sydney! | just stared at the
EPA on Monday. Something has come
up in the afternoon of the 27th. So he
won't be traveling. What times are
open on your end and maybe we can
see if we can make something work.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143546-00004
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Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:38 PM, Reicherts,
Elizabeth
<glizabethreicherss@siemens.com>
wrote:

Hi Sydney,

| still not sure when
they will be back in
DC. Thought Dwould
check to confirm that
the Administratoris
definitely traveling?
Hest,

Liz

Liz Refcherts

Head of US
Government Affairs
Stemens
Covporation

300 New Jersey
Avernue, NW, Suite
1000

Washington, DC
20001

Phone: | Ex. 6

From: Hupp, Sydney
[maiitorhupp.svdney@e
pa.a0v]

Sent: Monday, June 19,
2017 12:43 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth
(GM GA US)

Cc: Lyons, Troy; Morris,
Madeline; Dickerson,
Aaron

Subject: RE: Need help
for June 27

Hey Liz,

Yes he did! So as of
right now it looks like
we might be testifying
and then traveling on
the 27", Is there any
chance you all might be
in town again soon?

Tier 7
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Thank you!

Sydney Hupp
Executive
Scheduler

Office of the
Administrator
Ex. 6 ic)

From: Reicherts,
Elizabeth
[maitto:elizabethoreiche
resdsismens.com|
Sent: Thursday, June
15,2017 10:09 AM

To: Hupp, Sydney
<huposydney@ena.gov
>

Cc: Lyons, Troy
<yons.trovi@eps.ooy>
Subject: FW: Need help
for June 27

Hi Sydney,
Punderstand from Troy
that he has shared our
request with vou for a
meeting w/the
Administrator on lune
7% My CEO and
some of our global
business division CEQ's
will be in town and are
anxious to meet with
the Administrator to
discuss where our
innovative energy
technologies can match
up with the
Administrators priority
to reset the EPA
agenda. Let me know
what you else you may
need? {am hoping
there will be time that
afternoon.

Hest,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143546-00006



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Head of US
Government Affairs
Siemens
Corporation

300 New Jersey
Fvenue, NW, Suite
1000

Washington, DC
20001

Phone: | Ex. 6

Cell:  Ex.6
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Ex. 6

This message and any
attachments are solely for the
use of mtended recipients.
The information contained
herein may include trade
secrets, protected health or
personal information,
privileged or otherwise
confidential information.
Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing,
copying, distributing, or
using such information is
strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you
received this email in error,
and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any
attachment 1is strictly
prohibited. If you have
received this email in error,
please contact the sender and
delete the message and any
attachment from your system.
Thank you for your
cooperation

This message and any
attachments are solely for the
use of intended recipients.
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

Tier 7 ED_002061_00143546-00020



intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you
received this email in error,
and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any
attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have
received this email in error,
please contact the sender and
delete the message and any
attachment from your system.
Thank you for your
cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended
recipients. The information contained herein may include trade
secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or
otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding,
printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include
trade secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include
trade secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an
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
or copying of this email and any attachment 1s strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
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

Sent: 7/14/2017 12:59:39 PM

To: Heidi Brock [hbrock@aluminum.org]

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

To: Pruitt, Scott <Pruitt.Scott@epa.gov>; Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan
<hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Cc: Francesca licari <FLlicari@aluminum.org>; Joe Quinn <jquinn@aluminum.org>; Madeleine Smith
<msmith@aluminum.org>; Matt Meenan <mmeenan@aluminum.org>

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

T

Ex. 6 i F703.358.2961

Safety is coming to Detroit! Register now,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143562-00002



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

Sent: 6/23/2017 6:51:16 PM

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

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]
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

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:slizabeth reicherisf@sizmens.com]
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
“Washington, DC 20001

Phone:, Ex. 6 g

From: Morris, Madeline [mailtoimorris. madeline@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143589-00001



Perfect, thanks!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mzilto:elizabeth reicherts@siomens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <gnorris.madeline@ena.gov>

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
| will send everything as soon as I'm out of the Sec's office! I'll be point of contact day of my cellis ! Ex. 6 i

Liz

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@ena.goy> wrote:

'm sorry! 1 mean 3:15pm on Tuesday.

Please confirm that time.

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:33 AM

To: 'Reicherts, Elizabeth' <glizabeth reichers@siemens.com>
Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <&oodward. Chervli@epagov>
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

I have also cc’ed Cheryl who will help out with logistics.
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

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madelina@ena.goy> wrote:

Do mind if | circle back with you in the morning?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <slizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com>
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
<morrismadeline@eps.nov> wrote:

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
<glizabeth. reicherts@isiemens.com> wrote:

Hi Sydney,
| still not sure when they will be back in
OC. Thought would check to confirm
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that the Administrator is definitely
traveling?

Best,

Liz

£iz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affatrs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Averale, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

Phone:!  Ex. 6 |

From: Hupp, Sydney

[maitehupp svdnev@epa qov]

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
[mailto:elizabethreicheris@sivmens.co
m]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Hupp, Sydney

<huppsydnevidena gov>

Cc: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.poy>
Subject: FW: Need help for June 27

Hi Sydney,

P understand from Troy that he has
shared our request with youfor a
meeting w/the Administrator on June
270 My CEO and some of our global

Tier 7
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business division CEQ's will be in town
arnd are anxious to meet with the
Administrator to discuss where our
innovative energy technologies can
match up with the Administrators
priority to reset the EPA agenda. et
me know what you else you may
need? | am hoping there will be time
that afternoon.

Hest,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Suite roo0

Washington, DC 20001

Phone: | Ex g
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
Thank vou for your cooperation

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143589-00018



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
attachment from vour system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected
health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or
using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If vou are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this
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

Sent: 6/23/2017 6:26:17 PM

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

Phones  Ex.6 |
Cell{ Ex. 6 |

From: Morris, Madeline [mailto:morris. madeline@ena.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Perfect, thanks!

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth reichertsf@siamens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.pov>

Cc: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward. Chervi@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

Hi there

Yes that time works just fine. Look forward to the mtg. I'm in a mtg about to start w/leadership at DOE. Forgive me but
I will send everything as soon as I'm out of the Sec's office! I'll be point of contact day of my cellis{ — Ex.6 |

Liz

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143593-00001



OnJun 23, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Morris, Madeline <marris.madeline@epa.gov> wrote:

'm sorry! I mean 3:15pm on Tuesday.

Please confirm that time.

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:33 AM

To: 'Reicherts, Elizabeth' <slizabeth.reicheris@siomens.comp
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

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 | celliEx. !

......... -

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

On Jun 22, 2017, at 7:13 PM, Morris, Madeline <morris. madeline@ena.sov> wrote:

Do mind if | circle back with you in the morning?

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143593-00002



OnJun 22, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <glizaheth.reicheris@siemens.cony
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
Monday. Something has come up in the afterncon of
the 27th. So he won't be traveling. What times are open
on your end and maybe we can see if we can make
something work.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2017, at 6:38 PM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<elizabeth, reicherts@isiemens.com> wrote:

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
Suite 3000

Washington, DC 2000

Phone: Ex.6 |

Celli. Ex.6 |

From: Hupp, Sydney
[maittohupnswdney@ans, aov]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Cc: Lyons, Troy; Morris, Madeline;
Dickerson, Aaron

Subject: RE: Need help for June 27

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143593-00003



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

Cc: Lyons, Troy <iyons.lrov@espa.gov>
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

o0 New Jersey Averaie, N'W,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

Phone:t  Ex.6 |

Cell; "Ex. 6

Tier 7
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This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The
information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal
nformation, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information 1s strictly
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

Sent: 7/24/2017 1:23:06 PM

To: Rob Hobart [rhobart@hhgventures.com]

Subject: RE: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

| think around 1:30pm would be the best time. Let me know what you want to do. If you want to proceed | will loop you
in with his assistants.

From: Rob Hobart [mailto:rhobart@hhqgventures.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy - if we went this route what times were we looking at to give the best chance for the administrator to join?
Rob

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 7:36 AM, Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@eps.zov> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. So timing is going to be tight tomorrow. Ryan Jackson could sit down with him and |
can hopefully get Administrator Pruitt to come in and join for a bit. Let me know if you want to go with
that route.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 6:42 AM, Rob Hobart <rhobari@hhaventures.com> wrote:

Hey maddy: | hope you had a good weekend . Just checking back in as | have my
Monsanto weekly today and | know they will ask.

Thanks for your help
Rob
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 20, 2017, at 12:58 PM, Morris, Madeline <marris.madslinefiepa.gov> wrote:

I have not forgotten about you! Sorry we are working on solidifying his
travel for next week, and there is an all day White House event that we
are waiting to get our time slot confirmed. So hopefully tomorrow | can
get you an answer. But it is a tricky day/week, just to give you a
warning on that.

From: Rob Hobart [mailig:rhobart@hhoventures,com|
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:53 PM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143598-00001



To: Morris, Madeline <gnarris.madeline@ena, gov>
Subject: Re: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy: hope your week is going well. Just checking in for an update on
the potential meeting with the administrator Pruitt and Monsanto?

Thanks for your help here.
Rob
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2017, at 12:48 PM, Morris, Madeline
<morris.nadeline@epa.gov> wrote:

Hey Rob,

We have actually met before on the Denny Rehberg
2012 Senate run. | was Denny’s scheduler back in the
day. Anyways! SO sorry for the delay. The 25" s
tough, because there is an all-day White House event
that we don’t have the details on quiet yet. Do you
mind filling out the attached form, that way all the
information we need is included?

Will be in touch soon.

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the

Ex. 6

From: Rob Hobart [mailto:rhobart@hhoventures.com|
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <marris.madeline@ena . sov>;
Jackson, Ryan <iackson.rvan@epa.goy>

Subject: RE: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with
Administrator

Maddy: | hope you had a great July 4"". | wanted to just
check back with you on this meeting request — as well
as let you know Hugh wanted to discuss and provide an
update on Dicamba.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143598-00002



Thanks
Rob

From: Rob Hobart

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 8:52 AM

To: 'morris.madeline@epa.goy’

<morris.madeline®@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan'
<iackson.ryan@epa.gow>

Cc: Rob Hobart <rhobart@hhoventures.com>

Subject: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with

Administrator

Maddy & Ryan: Monsanto CEQ Hugh Grant (bio below)
will be in DC meeting with Congressional Members on
Tuesday July 25" . | would love the opportunity to have
Hugh meet with Administrator Pruitt during this visit if it
works for his schedule. He is available from 10:30-5:30
on the 25 .

Please let me know if something can work. Thanks for
your consideration and hope both had a great July 4th.

Rob

Hugh Grant; Chalrman and Chief Exenutive Officer
wimagelll nge

Hugh Grant is the Chatrman and Chief Executive Officer
of Morsanto Company, where he leads more than
2000 emplovess in 67 countries who work 1o provide
a broad range of solutions 1o help farmers nourish a
growing world, Under his lsadership, the company iz
fooused on developing and advancing sustainable
ag cuétumi practices o help conserve the planst’s
natural resources.

Hugh has worked in agriculiure his entive caresr,
beginning with 3 part-time iob in collsge picking lettuce
and tomatoes in tha countryside of Scotland, to leading
Meonsanto Company as chalrman and CEG since 2003,
Trver his 35%-vear temure wilh the company, he has
worked for Monsanto on thres continents, managing
kay elements of the slobel business and helping 1o
diversify the company’s products and technology
sofuiions

Under Mugh's leadership, Monsanto has been named o
Fortune's World's Most Admired Companies multiple

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143598-00003



times, and the company is routinely recognized by
national and global organizations for emploves
innovation and workplaoe satisfaction. He has also been
recogrized on Barron's Het of Most Respected CEQs,
Harvard Business Review's T{'sp 50 Best Performing
CEGs, and as "CEO of the Year” by Chisf Executive
Magarine, In 2011, Hugh was inducisd as & member of
the American Academy of Arts and Sclences,

Hugh distovered o passion for suisncs while studving
agricultural zoology and molecular bislogy at Glasgow
University. He recognized the potential for innovation
tos transform agri {;E..sié.u;“efe ared went on Lo earn an
athvanced degres in agriculture at Edinburgh University
argd an MBEA a the Intemations! Management Center in
Buckingham,

Hugh and his family have made 5t Louls thelr homs,
and he is deeply committed o the progress amé
prosperity of the regional community, He s an active
membear of Civic Progress in 5 Lowis and serves on the
board of trustess for Washington University in 54
Louwis, o addition to Mis role as Chalrman, Hugh chalrs
the Pxecutive Commitize of Monsanto Company's
board of directors. He ablio serves on the board of PPG
Industries, Ino, where he is chalr of the Nominating and
Governance Committes and a member of the Officers-
Divectors Compensation Commitiss,

<External Meeting Request Form.docx>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143598-00004



Message

From: Morris, Madeline [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42C86B4A2044779972AC94E098F0304-MORRIS, MAD]

Sent: 7/13/2017 4:48:29 PM

To: Rob Hobart [rhobart@hhgventures.com]

Subject: RE: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Attachments: External Meeting Request Form.docx

Hey Rob,

We have actually met before on the Denny Rehberg 2012 Senate run. | was Denny’s scheduler back in the

day. Anyways! SO sorry for the delay. The 25" is tough, because there is an all-day White House event that we don’t
have the details on quiet yet. Do you mind filling out the attached form, that way all the information we need is
included?

Will be in touch soon.

Best,
Maddy

Madeline Morris Executive Scheduler | Office of the Administrator | direct: 202-564-0844 I celi EX.06 |

From: Rob Hobart [mailto:rhobart@hhqgventures.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy: | hope you had a great July 4™". | wanted to just check back with you on this meeting request — as well as let you
know Hugh wanted to discuss and provide an update on Dicamba.

Thanks
Rob

From: Rob Hobart

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 8:52 AM

To: 'morris.madeline@epa.gov' <mgrris.madeline@epa. gov>; Jackson, Ryan' <jacksonrvan@epa.gov>
Cc: Rob Hobart <rhgbart@hhgventures.com

Subject: Monsanto CEO Meeting Request with Administrator

Maddy & Ryan: Monsanto CEQ Hugh Grant (bio below) will be in DC meeting with Congressional Members on Tuesday
July 25" . | would love the opportunity to have Hugh meet with Administrator Pruitt during this visit if it works for his
schedule. He is available from 10:30-5:30 on the 25' .

Please let me know if something can work. Thanks for your consideration and hope both had a great July 4th.

Rob

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143600-00001



Hugh Grant; Chalrman and Chief Executive Officer

Hugh Grant is the Chatrman and Chief Executive Officer of Monsanto Company, where he leads more than 20,000
emplovees in 87 countries who work o provide a broad range of solutions o help farmers nourish a growing world,
Under his leadershin, the company i3 foosed on developing and advancing sustainable sgriculturst practices to help
conserve the planst’s natural resources,

Hugh has worked in agriculiure his entive tareer, beginning with a part-time fob in collsge picking Iettuce and fomatness
inn the countryside of Scotland, to leading Monsanto Company a3 chatrman and CED since 2003, Over his 35-vear tenure
with the compary, he has worked for Monsanto on three continents, mansging key elements of the global business angd
hedping o diversify the company's products and technology solutions.

Under Hugh's leadership, Monsanto has been named o Fortune’s World's Bost Admired Companiss multiple times, and
the company is routinely recognized by natiens! and globs! organizations for emploves innovation and workplace
satisfaction, He has also been recognized on Barron's st of Most Respected CEOs, Harvard Business Review's Top 50
Best Performing CEOs, and as "UEG of the Year” by Chisf Executive Magazins, In 2001, Hugh was inducted as a membsr
of the American Academy of Arts and Sclences,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00143600-00002



Hugh discoverad a passion for sclence while studving ssricultural zoology and molecular biology ot Glasgow University.
He recoprdred the potential for innovation to transform agriculture and want on o eam an advanced degres in
agriculture at Edinburgh University and an MBA ot the International Management Center in Buckingham.

Hugh and his family have made 5t Louis thelr home, and he i deeply committed to the prograss and prosperity of the
regional community, He s an active member of Ovic Progress in 5t Louds and serves on the board of trustees for
Washington University in 54 Louis. In addition to his role as Chalrman, Hugh chairs the Exeoutive Commities of
Monsanto Company's board of divectors. He also serves on the board of PPG Industriss, ino, where he s chair of ths
Mominsting and Governance Commities and a member of the Officers -Directors Compensation Commities.
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
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